

# GABRIEL PEROTTI

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Developer with +20 years of experience. Proactive and predisposed to constant training. offering comprehensive solutions to each problem raised, being able to function both in the Frontend and Backend, capturing requirements with the client and quality controls.

## TECH STACKS

### Languages:

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- Perl
- HTML, CSS

### Technologies/Frameworks:

- Angular
- Angular.js
- Node.js
- React.js
- Ionic
- NestJS
- Loopback 4

### Application/Database Servers:

- MySQL
- NoSQL
- Docker
- Kubernetes
- MongoDB
- Postgres
- Redis

## EDUCATION

**Technological National University**  
Bachelor's Degree in **Information System**

## LANGUAGES

English

## EXPERIENCE

### PRONET OL

Nov 2021 – Present

Full Stack Developer

**Project:** Coviar - Project management software for the promotion of the wine industry

- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Lead the development team and provide mentoring services of junior developers
- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application, including collaboration with the project manager and customer representatives.

**Tech Stacks:** Angular · Node.js · gcloud · JavaScript · Docker · Amazon Web Services (AWS)

### Lavuro / Manax

May 2022 – Present

Full Stack Developer

**Project:** Refractory of Lavuro App admin dashboard / Development of Manax B2B saas

- Develop, upgrade and maintain B2B saas software frontend.
- Revised and Optimized 'Lavuro App' old code backend to modern development standards improving response time, maintainability and operation costs.

**Tech Stacks:** Angular, Node, MongoDB, NestJS, Amazon Web Services (AWS)

### Hospital Central Mendoza

Mar 2004 – Oct 2022

Full Stack Developer

**Project:** Hospital Management Systems

- Development of:
  - Hospital Management Systems 'HIS'
  - Electronic Medical Records 'EMR'
  - Enterprise Resource Planning 'ERP'
- Refractory and Maintenance of Legacy Systems
- Lead the development team
- Provide mentoring services of junior developers
- Database Administration
- Server Administration
- development of interfaces for communication with regulatory entities: province of mendoza, afip, among others.

**Tech Stacks:** AngularJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, MongoDB, HTML, Perl, SQL Server, Mysql, Ubuntu

### Intelifaz

Aug 2021 – Feb 2022

Full Stack Developer

**Project:** AgTech solutions. Cultivation, processing and extraction, production and packaging of cannabis crops software management.

- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Provide mentoring services of junior developers
- UX/UI redesign.

**Tech Stacks:** Angular · Node.js · MongoDB · Redis

### Universitary Mendoza Hospital

Jan 2011 – May 2013

Full Stack Developer

**Project:** Development of hospital systems 'HIS' and Billing systems for social works

- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration
- Server Administration

**Tech Stacks:** HTML, Perl

### Godoy Cruz Sanitary Area

Mar 2000 – Aug 2005

Software Developer

**Project:** Development of primary health care systems

- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration
- Report Generation

**Tech Stacks:** Visual Basic / AccessDB

# GABRIEL PEROTTI

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

### EXPERIENCE

**AUTONOMOUS** (*Freelance / part time*)  
Full Stack Developer

Jan 2015 – Jun 2020

**Medicos 3.0**

Backend Developer

Aug 2019 – Aug 2021

**Project:** Telemedicine Platform.

- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application, including collaboration with the project manager and customer representatives.
- Backend Development
- Administration module development

**Tech Stacks:** Node.js · MongoDB

**Banco Mundial**

Backend Developer

Jul 2019 – Aug 2021

**Project:** PASSABEM Angola, Application for the loading of Primary Health Care Information for health centers and hospitals in Angola.

- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application, including collaboration with the project manager and customer representatives.
- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration
- Report Generation

**Tech Stacks:** Node.js · Microsoft SQL Server

**Imaging Diagnostic Company**

Full Stack Developer

Oct 2019 – May 2021

**Project:** Management of diagnostic imaging studies.

- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application, including collaboration with the project manager and customer representatives.
- DICOM management software refactoring
- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration

**Tech Stacks:** Angular 9+, Loopback 4 (NodeJS), MongoDB

**Zafiro Network**

Full Stack Developer

Oct 2018 – Dec 2020

**Project:** Health Portal

- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application, including collaboration with the project manager and customer representatives.
- Electronic Medical Records development
- HIS development
- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration

**Tech Stacks:** Angular 7+, NodeJS, Loopback 4, MongoDB 4

**Guerrini**

Full Stack Developer

May 2019 – Oct 2019

**Project:** ecommerce (<http://www.redautoshop.com.ar/>)

- Develop, upgrade and maintain software
- Database Administration
- Provide mentoring services of local company developers.
- Coordinate the design and implementations of the application.

**Tech Stacks:** Angular 7+ / Loopback 4 (NodeJS) / MongoDB